
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




From: Deegan, Michael (M.D.)
To: Richard E. Grundza; Szappanos, George; Jason Soto Intertek; Sid Clark; "Eickstead, Christine M.";


christian.porter@aftonchemical.com; ben.maddock@aftonchemical.com; NON-LZ LOPEZ AL; "Rais, Khaled";
Zdrodowski, Rob (R.J.); john.loop@lubrizol.com


Subject: RE: Review open items for Aged Oil LSPI Test Meeting Minutes for 3/29/2022
Date: Tuesday, March 29, 2022 2:45:13 PM
Attachments: Aged Oil Matrix Test Data-3-28-2022 Update.xlsx


 
 


From: Deegan, Michael (M.D.) 
Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2022 2:44 PM
To: Richard E. Grundza <reg@astmtmc.org>; Szappanos, George
<George.Szappanos@lubrizol.com>; Jason Soto Intertek <jason.soto@intertek.com>; Sid Clark
<slclark@comcast.net>; 'Eickstead, Christine M.' <christine.eickstead@swri.org>;
christian.porter@aftonchemical.com; ben.maddock@aftonchemical.com; NON-LZ LOPEZ AL
<al.lopez@intertek.com>; 'Rais, Khaled' <khaled.rais@swri.org>; Zdrodowski, Rob (R.J.)
<rzdrodow@ford.com>; john.loop@lubrizol.com
Subject: Review open items for Aged Oil LSPI Test Meeting Minutes for 3/29/2022
 
Attendees: Grundza, Christine, Maddock, Lopez, Soto, Szappanos, Loop, Deegan, Zdrodowski


Minutes:


Review Ring Gap deltas- Need to add targeted blowby-average.
Ring gaps different based on lab blow-by flow target.


Test status:


Intertek- (5) complete, 6th expected to complete today.  Data for both this Friday.
SwRI- (4) complete, Data for 3 provided.  TBD on remainder.


Afton- (3) complete, 4th in process.  Data for (2) provided. Other data by Friday.


LZ- (3) complete, 4th in process. Data foe (1) provided.
Hardware shortages on CW test.


Pistons.
Head Gaskets.
Head Bolts.
CPS Sensor.


Deegan to update the data and graph by COB today.  See attached excel file.
CW test task force set up for next April 6 at 1pm CST (60min).


Grundza sending out notice.
Lopez sending out Agenda.


Need to ensure prepped for meeting.


Please let me know if there is any corrections or updates required.  Thanks.


Sincerely,


M. D. Deegan
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Lab Data


			General Matrix Information																														SOT												EOT																																																						New																																																EOT																																																% difference relative to NEW ((NEW-EOT)/(NEW)


			Lab			Matrix Run #			Engine #			Sponsor			Test #			SOT			EOT			Valid
QI			Oil			Comments			TAN			TBN			KV 40			KV 100			TAN			TBN			KV 40			KV 100			TGA Soot			Oxidation			Nitration			Fuel Dilution			Weight at EOT (grams)			TAN % Delta			TBN %
Delta			TGA Soot			Oxidation			Nitration			Fuel Dilution			KV 100 EOT			Oil Type			Lab			Aluminum (Al) by D5185			Boron (B) by D5185			Calcium (Ca) by D5185			Chromium (Cr) by D5185			Copper (Cu) by D5185			Iron (Fe) by D5185			Lead (Pb) by D5185			Magnesium (Mg) by D5185			Manganese (Mn) by D5185			Molybdenum (Mo) by D5185			Potassium (K) by D5185			Phosphorus (P) by D5185			Silicone (Si) by D5185			Sodium (Na) by D5185			Tin (Sn) by D5185			Zinc (Zn) by D5185			Aluminum (Al) by D5185			Boron (B) by D5185			Calcium (Ca) by D5185			Chromium (Cr) by D5185			Copper (Cu) by D5185			Iron (Fe) by D5185			Lead (Pb) by D5185			Magnesium (Mg) by D5185			Manganese (Mn) by D5185			Molybdenum (Mo) by D5185			Potassium (K) by D5185			Phosphorus (P) by D5185			Silicone (Si) by D5185			Sodium (Na) by D5185			Tin (Sn) by D5185			Zinc (Zn) by D5185			Aluminum (Al) by D5185			Boron (B) by D5185			Calcium (Ca) by D5185			Chromium (Cr) by D5185			Copper (Cu) by D5185			Iron (Fe) by D5185			Lead (Pb) by D5185			Magnesium (Mg) by D5185			Manganese (Mn) by D5185			Molybdenum (Mo) by D5185			Potassium (K) by D5185			Phosphorus (P) by D5185			Silicone (Si) by D5185			Sodium (Na) by D5185			Tin (Sn) by D5185			Zinc (Zn) by D5185


			G			5			2			API			UOLSPI172-0-1									Y			A			Oil A			2.7			8			36.88			8.84			3.43			4.7			32.16			7.26			0.5			9			18			5.5			4464			27%			-41%			0.5			9			18			5.5			7.26			Oil A			G


			A			1			1 (CW75F)			API			27A-11-93			11-Mar-22			14-Mar-22			Y			A			Oil A			2.08			7.81			37.11			8.83			2.97			5.1			35.75			8.14			0.7			7.36			9.12			2.2			4294			43%			-35%			0.7			7.36			9.12			2.2			8.14			Oil A			A


			A			8			2 (CW78F)			ASTM			27A-12-94			18-Mar-22			21-Mar-22			Y			A			Oil A			2.06			8.04			36.99			8.87			3.01			4.67			33.034			7.486			0.629			7.64			9.31			2.5			4368			46%			-42%			0.629			7.64			9.31			2.5			7.486			Oil A			A


			D			10																		Y			A			Oil A			2.4			5.3			36.98			8.834			3.4			4.5			32.34			7.38			0.643			9.6			19.18			2.1						42%			-15%			0.643			9.6			19.18			2.1			7.38			Oil A			D


			A			13			1 (CW73F)			Oronite			27A-9-91			15-Feb-22			19-Feb-22			N			B			Oil B-1.5 hrs short
To be Re-Run			2.25			6.03			37.73			8.92			3.85			2.98			34.11			7.98			0.5			6.93			4.68			2.4			4216			71%			-51%			0.5			6.93			4.68			2.4			7.98			Oil B-1.5 hrs short
To be Re-Run			A


			D			4			2			Ford												Y			B			Oil B			2.6			5.5			37.23			8.872			4.3			2.2			33.06			7.505			0.843			10.91			16.91			1.8						65%			-60%			0.843			10.91			16.91			1.8			7.505			Oil B			D


			G			11			1			ASTM			UOLSPI172-0-2									Y			B			Oil B			2.8			6.2			37.83			8.88			3.42			3.2			31.13			7.25			0.7			9			14			3.5			4682			22%			-48%			0.7			9			14			3.5			7.25			Oil B			G


			B						22001-1						329-0-1			23-Feb-22			3-Mar-22			Y			B			265-29185
(Oil B?)
Increased Ring Gap @24 hrs			2.67			5.9			40.5			8.89			4.3			2.4			32.36			7.3			0.72			0			0			3.1			4228			61%			-59%			0.72			0			0			3.1			7.3			265-29185
(Oil B?)
Increased Ring Gap @24 hrs			B			0			224			2251			0			0			1			0			8			0			811			0			750			13			1			0			886			0			23			1921			0			14			8			0			8			1			748			3			744			32			4			0			831			ERROR:#DIV/0!			90%			15%			ERROR:#DIV/0!			ERROR:#DIV/0!			-700%			ERROR:#DIV/0!			0%			ERROR:#DIV/0!			8%			ERROR:#DIV/0!			1%			-146%			-300%			ERROR:#DIV/0!			6%


			G			17			2			Oronite			UOLSPI172-0-3									Y			B			Oil B			2.82			6.3			37.42			8.9			3.73			3			32.31			7.39			0.7			8			14			3.5			4626			32%			-52%			0.7			8			14			3.5			7.39			Oil B			G


			A			7			2 (CW78F)			ASTM			27A-10-92			4-Mar-22			7-Mar-22			Y			B			Oil B			2.12			6.01			37.631			8.951			3.2			2.54			34.63			7.87			0.572			7.68			6.65			3.6			4377			51%			-58%			0.572			7.68			6.65			3.6			7.87			Oil B			A


																																																																								ERROR:#DIV/0!			ERROR:#DIV/0!			0			0			0			0			0			0			0


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


























																																																																		Proposed Limits			Aged A			>0.5%			>-40%			0.3-0.5			>7.5			>15			>2.0			Stay in Grade (6.9-7.3)																																																																																																									Positive means higher at start of test, negative means increase in amount by EOT.


																																																																					Aged B			>25%			>-60%			0.6-0.8			>8.5			>12.5			>2.0


																																																																		Average Results			Aged A			1%			-46%			0.4			8.6			16.6			2.4


																																																																					Aged B			27%			-66%			0.7			9.5			13.4			2.4


																																																																		Proposed Aging Factors						TAN-D664			TBN-D4739			TGA Soot- D5967 Annex A4			Oxidation-D7414			Nitration-D7624			Fuel Dilution-D3525			KV 100C-D445





SOT OIL A





G	TAN	TBN	KV 40	KV 100	2.7	8	36.880000000000003	8.84	A	TAN	TBN	KV 40	KV 100	2.08	7.81	37.11	8.83	A	TAN	TBN	KV 40	KV 100	2.06	8.0399999999999991	36.99	8.8699999999999992	D	TAN	TBN	KV 40	KV 100	2.4	5.3	36.979999999999997	8.8339999999999996	











EOT OIL A





G	TAN	TBN	KV 40	KV 100	TGA Soot	Oxidation	Nitration	Fuel Dilution	3.43	4.7	32.159999999999997	7.26	0.5	9	18	5.5	A	TAN	TBN	KV 40	KV 100	TGA Soot	Oxidation	Nitration	Fuel Dilution	2.97	5.0999999999999996	35.75	8.14	0.7	7.36	9.1199999999999992	2.2000000000000002	A	TAN	TBN	KV 40	KV 100	TGA Soot	Oxidation	Nitration	Fuel Dilution	3.01	4.67	33.033999999999999	7.4859999999999998	0.629	7.64	9.31	2.5	D	TAN	TBN	KV 40	KV 100	TGA Soot	Oxidation	Nitration	Fuel Dilution	3.4	4.5	32.340000000000003	7.38	0.64300000000000002	9.6	19.18	2.1	











SOT OIL B





A	TAN	TBN	KV 40	KV 100	2.25	6.03	37.729999999999997	8.92	D	TAN	TBN	KV 40	KV 100	2.6	5.5	37.229999999999997	8.8719999999999999	G	TAN	TBN	KV 40	KV 100	2.8	6.2	37.83	8.8800000000000008	B	TAN	TBN	KV 40	KV 100	2.67	5.9	40.5	8.89	G	TAN	TBN	KV 40	KV 100	2.82	6.3	37.42	8.9	A	TAN	TBN	KV 40	KV 100	2.12	6.01	37.631	8.9510000000000005	











EOT OIL B





A	TAN	TBN	KV 40	KV 100	TGA Soot	Oxidation	Nitration	Fuel Dilution	3.85	2.98	34.11	7.98	0.5	6.93	4.68	2.4	D	TAN	TBN	KV 40	KV 100	TGA Soot	Oxidation	Nitration	Fuel Dilution	4.3	2.2000000000000002	33.06	7.5049999999999999	0.84299999999999997	10.91	16.91	1.8	G	TAN	TBN	KV 40	KV 100	TGA Soot	Oxidation	Nitration	Fuel Dilution	3.42	3.2	31.13	7.25	0.7	9	14	3.5	B	TAN	TBN	KV 40	KV 100	TGA Soot	Oxidation	Nitration	Fuel Dilution	4.3	2.4	32.36	7.3	0.72	0	0	3.1	G	TAN	TBN	KV 40	KV 100	TGA Soot	Oxidation	Nitration	Fuel Dilution	3.73	3	32.31	7.39	0.7	8	14	3.5	A	TAN	TBN	KV 40	KV 100	TGA Soot	Oxidation	Nitration	Fuel Dilution	3.2	2.54	34.630000000000003	7.87	0.57199999999999995	7.68	6.65	3.6	











Oil A TAN/TBN Comparison





G	TAN % Delta	TBN %
Delta	0.27037037037037037	-0.41249999999999998	A	TAN % Delta	TBN %
Delta	0.42788461538461542	-0.34699103713188223	A	TAN % Delta	TBN %
Delta	0.46116504854368917	-0.41915422885572134	D	TAN % Delta	TBN %
Delta	0.41666666666666669	-0.15094339622641506	











Oil B TAN/TBN Comparison





A	TAN % Delta	TBN %
Delta	0.71111111111111114	-0.50580431177446106	D	TAN % Delta	TBN %
Delta	0.65384615384615374	-0.6	G	TAN % Delta	TBN %
Delta	0.22142857142857147	-0.48387096774193544	B	TAN % Delta	TBN %
Delta	0.61048689138576773	-0.59322033898305093	G	TAN % Delta	TBN %
Delta	0.32269503546099298	-0.52380952380952384	A	TAN % Delta	TBN %
Delta	0.50943396226415094	-0.57737104825291174	














Matrix Information


			Lab A              						Lab B			Lab D			Lab G


			LSPI Stand 1			LSPI Stand 2			LSPI Stand 1			LSPI Stand 1			LSPI Stand 1			LSPI Stand 2


			Test 1-Oil A			Test 2-Oil B			Test 3-Oil A			Test 4-Oil B			Test 5-Oil A			Test 6-Oil B


			Aged Oil Eng #1			Aged Oil Eng #1			Aged Oil Eng #1			Aged Oil Eng #2			Aged Oil Eng #2			Aged Oil Eng #2


			API			API			Ford			Ford			API			API


			Test 7-Oil B			Test 8-Oil A			Test 9-Oil B			Test 10-Oil A			Test 11-Oil B			Test 12-Oil A


			Aged Oil Eng #2			Aged Oil Eng #2			Aged Oil Eng #2			Aged Oil Eng #1			Aged Oil Eng #1			Aged Oil Eng #1


			ASTM			ASTM			ASTM			ASTM			ASTM			Infineum


			Test 13-Oil B			Test 14-Oil A			Test 15-Oil B			Test 16-Oil A			Test17-Oil B			Test 18-Oil A


			Aged Oil Eng #1			Aged Oil Eng #1			Aged Oil Eng #1			Aged Oil Eng #2			Aged Oil Eng #2			Aged Oil Eng #2


			Oronite			GM			Lab B			Lab D			Oronite			GM


			Test 19-Oil A			Test 20-Oil B			Test 21-Oil A			Test 22-Oil B			Test 23-Oil A			Test 24-Oil B


			Aged Oil Eng #2			Aged Oil Eng #2			Aged Oil Eng #2			Aged Oil Eng #1			Aged Oil Eng #1			Aged Oil Eng #1


			Lab A			Lab A			Lab B			Lab D			Lab G			Lab G


			Reference Oils:  Oil A (Pass)=TMC API01, Oil B (Fail)=TMC API02.   Each matrix test will be charged a TMC test review fee.


			Each lab will have (2) different Aging Engines, one that is ‘New’ (Eng #2)and another with approx. ‘5’ (Eng #1) CW tests completed previously.












Can't join the meeting? Contact support.


Michael Deegan


FCSD/SEO Lubricant Technical Specialist


Ford Motor Company


mdeegan@ford.com


313-805-8942
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Join Meeting  


 
Meeting number (access code): 2334 630 3142 Meeting password: YAfTCfFH782 
Tap to join from a mobile device (attendees only)   
+1-313-248-3668,,23346303142## FordNet 248-3668 / Toll   
+1-888-628-3668,,23346303142## US Toll Free Number  


Join by phone   
+1-313-248-3668 FordNet 248-3668 / Toll   
+1-888-628-3668 US Toll Free Number   
Global call-in numbers  |  Toll-free calling restrictions
 
Join from a video system or application
Dial 23346303142@ford.webex.com  
You can also dial 173.243.2.68 and enter your meeting number.
 
If you are a host, click here to view host information.
NOTICE: Protecting and Properly Using Company Assets: We are careful not to disclose Ford
information, even accidentally. If we share non-public information outside of Ford, we follow
applicable procedures and obtain proper approvals and ensure appropriate confidentiality agreements
are in place. · We follow Ford’s information and records retention protocols and programs. · We do not
destroy information if there is a legal requirement to maintain it, such as a suspension order or other
litigation hold . 
For company policies on recording: click here
For additional help with WebEx, Ford users can click on the Digital Worker link: WebEx Support
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